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Apri! 15,2016

Board of Commissioners

of Public Utilities
P.O. Box 21040

120Torbay Road
St. John's, NL A1A5B2

Attention: G. Cheryl Blundon, Director of Corporate Services and Board Secretary

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Re: A Revised Application by Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro for Approval of the
Procurement of 12MW of Diesel Generation at Holyrood

In an Application submitted to the Board on February 22, 2016 Hydro is proposing to purchase six
of the eight mobile diesel generators that are currently being leased for black start purposes at the
Holyrood generating station. Hydro is also proposing that 'it be permitted to defer and amortize
over a period of five years a portion of its /ease payments which can be applied towards the
purchase price" (cover letter accompanying Application). The purchase price for the six diesel units
is estimated at $6.3 million. Hydro proposes the deferral and amortization of $1.3 million over five
years and the incremental purchase and associated costs of $5.0 million (Application para. 12)
Hydro originally submitted an Application to purchase the six diesel units on November 22, 2015,
but submitted this revised application "due to changes in circumstances leading to changes in the
justification of this project {cover letter accompanying Application) Hydro requests that the
previous Application dated November 22, 2015 be withdrawn and that the Board consider in its
place this revised Application submitted February 22, 2016 (cover letter accompanying
Application).

The "changes in the justification of this project that Hydro refers to appear to be the following:

"On March 4, 2015 Hydro experienced a voltage collapse event on the Avalon Peninsula..

Following the event of March 4, 2015, Hydro completed an analysis to consider system
conditions on the Avalon Peninsula. The results of the analysis indicate that the Holyrood
diesel generators are required to supply a P90 peak loading condition in the event of a
single worst-case contingency." (Application para. 5)

"S/nce August of 2015, Hydro has been experiencing extremely low inflows in its reseivoirs..

Hydro needs to replace this hydraulic energy by using its thermal generating resources but
it has become apparent that Hydro cannot generate sufficient thermal energy for this
purpose by running just its Holyrood Thermal Generating Station. Therefore, since early
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J^^. of^1,6^Hyclro hasbeen running these diesel units, along with all of its sources of
^db^ generatlon! to Pro^e energy to the island Inferconnected system " (Application
para. 6)

Hydhrotes^matesthalpurchasingthe six diesel units wil1 Pl'ovide °Perating and capital cost savings^!^!tJ^W/!ll-l?^?u.mul Present worth preference of $542,66o to Hydro and its
customers if the Application is approved (Application para. 10)

Consumer Advocate's Review of the Application

^^8la!^/!^t !!s.^aiy,!'!Jr!?lcat.es,that the diesel units are "recfuired to supply a P90 peak
I^^^^S£SSSSS?SSfSS^
Sng^en^pagl10f3',"nes22to25.and.Pa9e-20f3."n^^°i2)~and^oGg^^ is a
!li!^fj^pa<?=t-y-s^ortf?11 on the Avalon peninsula for a single contingency under a P90 load
S'SSV^-SSSS.S ^£ .==S---3.5). As pointed out ;n DG^A-NLH-2, the overloading v.thout^ctiesel'^is :I02:1%

ss^^^s^^^sa
otSrces^standby generationsince ^"^2016topro^(teene^yio^ng'tc:io^h:;d^
c^di!l^s^n^!.TtlT,-(^p!ic?tion ?ara- 6.)1 itdoes nolapPe_ar'fhat-th^dre"se(aunits are
requjre(fl.[lmee[ Hydrols Plannin9 criteria- As stated in DG-W-MLH'2jttheuuse'of7h^diesefs for

systemwppo^response to low^rology is a benefit of purchasing the diesels,'but ^'is 'wt
propolelaslust!f!catfonfor.the Purchase .(page 1 of 2, lines-23'to-27)':' Fj'naHyTthedTeseTunits are

^e^iZit,?.f^e^!c^^/OLtheH?'/rood.p!antasthenewcomb^ can

;^lh^requirement: Th^eseimtewouldavoicLthe "eedtoconstructaseco^^ect^n
to Lhe.claLasamgs.of,$480'000 <see Appendlx D to Applk:ationi)"fh-issavi'ngs'is7ccouu'ntcedl'fo^
in Hydro's economic evaluation.

Theconsum,erAdvocate therefore .^"eludes that although the system has been under stress
Sompounded.bytheJowwaterconditions on the lsland lnterconnected"Sys'tem"theAppirca'tk)n
^^in.ol;?J3^!Lt^^e.^sl^^,^Tqu'rT.me^t to meet system.reliabi^ystand^
^e^^unnj^.mj.^t^r^lr!^lityjb^nefjts;^ £!re ^r quire~dfor"Hydro' to"me'et itsge^eratFon
and transmission planning criteria. Therefore, the Application should be evaluated from the
perspective of economics.

^s^e^^lieL^<?^!S^T.aie^t.h.aLP,urchasing ?he six diesef units.wi" Provide operating and
^aSi.t^cfJit:*!a^s..such/t^at,there wifl be a cumulative present worth preference of $542 000 to
Hydroa.ndits-customers.(APP"cation para- 10)- However. the report attached'to'theApplk;ation
^at^sri!lat^^,is.acumulative Present worth preference of only $254,000 (page C-2, lines 5 to
?n ^f-<T<^^' .Hny^^s!a^sZ/?l*?542'i000 listed for the Cumu!a'tiveT'Prlsent~Worth(CPW)
(pa^To?1P^Tt^ 6?^rthi^T^onss^^em^fT^^T^toU^ydrog^
that subsequent to the submittal of its report, it discovered an error in the calculation of fuel
s^^dth^[se.d^a^p^sent worth is/educed.by $680 000: meaning thaUhere is
no longer a "preference" for the project, but rather a "cost of $426,000 on a cumulaTive'present
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worth basis. Further, with one exception,1 the project remains a cost under aH_sensitivity scenarios
considered so the project cannot be considered a least-cost alternative (DG-PUB-NLH-4V The
robustness'oVthe economic analysis indicates the project would almost certainly be a cost rather
than a benefit to Hydro and its customers.

Consumer Advocate's Recommendation

The Application is not justified on the basis of system need for reliability and quality of supply;
Hydro'has not made the case that the project is needed to meet its generatiot'1 fmd,tr'ans/T1ission
planning criteria. Neither is the project justified on the basis of economics as a least cost
alternative. The Consumer Advocate therefore recommends that the Board reject the Application

1.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Yours very tr/jly,

^ /
/

@)'DEA E
//

//lj
T^OI^A/SJOHNSON,Q.C.

.t7TJ/ce

ec: Newfoundland Power

Attention: Mr. Gerard Hayes

Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro
Attention: Mr. Geoffrey Young

Stewart McKelvey
Attention: Mr. Paul Coxworthy

Cox & Palmer

Attention: Thomas O'Reilly, Q.C.

Praxair Canada Inc.
Attention: Ms. Sheryl Nisenbaum

^The lone exception is a 20% increase in the resale value of the diesel units in which case there would be a benefit of
$162,000 (DG-PUB-NLH-4).
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